The Massy's Of Doonass.

Doonass House is probably an example of the most magnificant houses
along each baak of the Shannon around Castleconn211l and Clonlara., Thay
claimdecent from Hamo de Massy, a companion in arms of William the Conaueroe
Generak Husgh Massy came to Ireland to assist in quelling the rebellion of
1641, Yater settlaed in Duntryleague, a few miles fron Galbally, Co. Limeric
He was Bucceeded by his son Hugh Massy, who married Amy Baenson, daughter of
a fellow Cromwellian., They had four sons, the youngest being Charles, w
was borb in 1695, He entersd Trinity Colleze in 1712, eot his 8,A, in 1717
and M.A, inl720/21 and became vicar of Abington and Murroe. In 1740 he was
appointedDean of St. Mary's Limerick and held both offices until death in
1766.

Charles married Grace, daughter of SirvJohn Dillon of Lismullen, Co.
meath about 1725/30 and came to live at Doonass. Turloueh O'Carolan, the
areat harper was employs2d to =sntereain with hid musiec at Lismullen House
for the wadding. He later visited Doonass and there had his portrait painted
by Francis Piandon of CTlarz, It hangs in the National Gallery. In 1732 he
bought the lands (4325 acres) and Manor House of Doonass from Henry, %th,
Eariy of Thomond, subject to a reat of £212 p.a., Ten years later he bought
a large part of the parish of Broadford (3950) acres from the Brigewans
of Woodfield liouse., After his death, both estates passed to his son, Hugu,
who was created a Baronet of Ireland in 1781 and elected M,P. For Clare
1777/1802. He did not seek re-election after the Union. Hde had marriad
Elizabetn Stackpoole of craighrien, near Fnnis in 1765, with soas duzh
1767, Charles 1770 and Yary ¥rancis 1771, She was drowned crossing the
Shannon in 1794 and the following storybis told. "She and Lodr Clare had
a lovers' quarrel., In anger, he crossad thé falls of Donmnass.to the Limerick
shore. Heartbroken and desperate she nersuaded a local hoatman torow her
across in thick fog. They were swept on the rocks and both drowned.

Rev Charles YaB8RY TH *28) March 1996 he marriad, against his father's
wishes Mary-Ann Ross-Lewin of Fort Ferpgus near fnnis, eighteen years of
age and a remarkable beauty. A son, Hugh was born in January 1797, They

lived at Summerhill House. In 1803, while stationed in Limericik with his

regiment of Yeath Militia, the Marauis of Headfort got to know them. HYe was
regiding in the Earl of Limerick's house, henry street, and often visited
doonass agRev Charleszs and his wife were ford of society and display. On the



Sunday morninz afterChristmas 1303, while Rev Charles wasofficiating in
Church, hiz wife eloped with Headfort. . The Rev brought a court action,
claiming £40,000, It was tried at Ennis Assizes before Baron Smith and a
special jury. Many eminent council were emploved by each side a total
10 for The Rev., including Williaw Mc Mahon, but lead by Joha Phipott
Curran and & by Headfort. The Court heard that Headfort, Sir Thomas
Tay%?ur of Headfort, Co. Yeath, born 1857, had married Mary Nuin,, only

G Quia, of Quinborough, Partsean in 1373. Tha
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éaugh}er and heir of
elopment was encouraged and assisted by a sinister character, Ceorge Evan
druce of Castleconnell, Thr trial lasted twelve hovrs and at amidnight

the jury decided in favour of Massy and awarded him £10,000, It was

during the trial that John Philpot Curran came up with his famous
description of Headfort -" THAT HOARYHEADRD OLD VETRRAN, ON WHOM ., LIKE
ETNA, THE SNOWS AROVE FAILED TG OQUENCH THE FIRES BENEATH " |

IN 1808 Massy had his marriage to Maryv-Anns Ross-~Lewin dissclilvad and

A

in 1%12 hz mparried Cusan, 2nd daughter of John Wastropp of ¥Mellog.
Co Limarick. Theybh had one daupghtear, Susannah, who in 15843 married
Sawuel Bindon, of Waterpark,

Hugh Massy, ThirdcBaronest, was Bora 6th January 97, ts Rev, Charles
and Mary—4an Ross-lewin i1a 1813 wmarriad,Yary, Daughter of John Westropp ¢
Attyflin, near Patrsickiswell, aand also inherited the estate iam 1842 at a
most difficult time 6ue to the Famine "To which he contributed handsomly"
They were totally depsndsai on Lhe resat f£rom their tensats, who were
unable te pay, resulting ia the estatebacoming bagkrupt. The broaford
part was sold under The Zncumberad Lstatazs Courts and paid off all
incumbrances, 315 dugh 4died ia 1870 and Lady ¥assy in 1390 ag=d 90 at
Joonass House,.,, der navshsw,John Westropp becane the new owner., Thay had
extensiva properties at Attyflin and Bunratty. He disd in 1903.The estate
passed to his son, Joan Massy Westropp, who sold it back to the tenants

ander tae Land Act of 1917, He died ik Bunratty dia 1943



